
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Re my, Nicolas < Nicolas.Remy@alcoa.com > 
24 October 2016 11:05 

Valentina Amoroso 

Wehrle, Claude 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: RE: S160286 Review of BBA Agrement Certificate 08/4510 
Aluminium_Technical Datasheet_FT22EN_052016.pdf; Duragloss 5000_FT2EN_ 

012016.pdf; PVDF 7030_FT3EN_012016.pdf; Reynobond Fabrication_EN_ 

092010.pdf; 0036-CPR-M -081-2014-Certificate-EN-WithAnnex.pdf 

Hello, 

Thank you for your feedback. Please find enclosed to this mail our standard documentation for the UK 
-Technical data sheets for composite panels 

-Technical data sheets for our standard finishes for building products (both PVDF 70/30 and DG 5000) 
-Transformation Guide "Step to step to a perfect cladding" 
- CE certificate for Reynolux products 

I think I've answered to everything for the moment, don't hesitate to come back to me if you have further needs. In 
the meantime, I'll be waiting for your feedback 

Have a nice day and a nice week 

Regards, 

Nicolas 

Nicolas REMY 
Structural Engineer 

Arconic Architectural Products SAS 
2 rue Marie Curie, 68500 Merxheim, France 
Office: I nicolas .remy@alcoa.com I www .arconic.com/aap 

Arconic will launch in z016 

ARCONIC 
www.alcoa.comjarconic 

De: Valentina Amoroso [mailto:vamoroso@bba.star.co.uk] 
Envoye: lundi 24 octobre 2016 10:31 
A: Remy, Nicolas <Nicolas.Remy@alcoa.com> 
Objet: EXT: RE: 5160286 Review of BBA Agrement Certificate 08/4510 

Hi Remy, 
Thanks for your email. 
Please find my comments in red below. 

Regards, 
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Valentina. 

Valentine Amoroso 
MSc Hons, ProfGradiMMM 
Project Manager 

British Board of Agrement 
Bucknalls Lane, Watford 
Herts WD25 9BA* 
T 
D 

www.bbacerts.co.uk 

* If you are visiting the BBA using satel lite navigation, p lease use al terna tive p ostcod e WD25 9NH 

This e-m ail and any attachment (s) are intended for the above-named only and may be confidential. If you are not the named recipient please notify us immediately and delete 
all copies on your system. You must not copy or disclose the contents to any third party. E-mail is not a fully secure communications medium and please take this into account 
when sending e-mail to us. We have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment to this e-mail is free of viruses or other harmful code. However, we cannot 
accept liability for any loss or damage incurred or sustained as a result of viruses or other harmful code, and would strongly advise that you carry out your own virus checks before 
opening any attachment. The BBA accepts no responsibility for personal emails, or emails unconnected with the company's or clients' business. Please note that to ensure 
regulatory compliance and for the protection of our clients and business, we may monitor and read emails sent to and from our server(s) . 
British Board of Agrement, a company limited by guarantee, registered in England No 878293. 
Registered Office British Board of Agrement, Bucknalls Lane, Garston, Watford, Hertfordshire WD25 9BA. 

From: Remy, Nicolas [mailto:Nicolas.Remy@alcoa.com] 

Sent: 19 October 2016 08:43 
To: Valentina Amoroso <vamoroso@bba.star.co.u k> 

Cc: Wehrle, Claude <Ciaude.Wehrle@arconic.com> 

Subject: 5160286 Review of BBA Agrement Certificate 08/4510 

Hi Valentina, 

Thank you for your feedback! 

Indeed, I'm not fully familiar with your procedures, but I've been used to lead the biyearly Product audits for France, 

Ukraine, Poland and Germany for at least 3 years. Hopefully, we should manage to complete it according to your 

way of doing. 

Regarding the modification about the name, the logo and the address of the Company: lt is just an administrative 

modification. The company hasn't been bought, we just change our name and logo. For the address, same thing, our 

plant is still at Merxheim but the name of the street has been changed. 

Regarding the requested documents: 

1- We cannot provide a written confirmation that there were no changes in our process. Please find 
enclosed to this mail a draft of our last "Assessment for Production" where I noticed every actual changes 

(Highlighted in the document). Please let me summarize it below: 
Page 1- We added the relevant reference number for Reynolux Coated 

Aluminium Sheet and Coil 
Page 2- Change of the name and the address (But as I understood from your last 

mail, this modification shall be made afterwards) 
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Page 3- "PVDF" becomes "PVDF 70/30"- This is the actual full name of our paint 

finish 
Page 4- "Quality certificate CC-FSR-xxx" becomes " ... CC-FSR-075" 

Page 5- Acceptance limits for RB becomes"+/- 0.2 mm" 

Page 5- Acceptance limits for GP and Reynodual must be deleted, as GP is 

absolutely not a Building product, and as Reynodual is not covered by this assessment 
Page 6- « FR > 25 PLI (INOX) »becomes « FR > 40 PLI (INOX) » 

Page 6- GP is also deleted in the T-Peel acceptance limits 

Page 6- Packaging: Plates are now packaged on palettes according to ISO 
procedures "MCA-FP-0009 to MCA-FR-0013" 

Page 6- Certification symbol: "Qb 3747" instead of "CSTB CERTIFIED 4736" 

2- Could you please precise what kind of specific document you are requested ? Technical data sheets, 

commercial brochures, installation manuals that are dispensed across the UK. Also CE marking data since you state 

below that your product is now CE marked. 

3- Our policy doesn't allow us to provide this kind of document, as it is strictly confidential. However, it will 

be of course fully available on site during your visit. 
4- Same remark than above 

Also, I would like to ask a few question, just to keep these things in head: 

-Our REYNOLUX product is now CE marked. Would it mean that the audits for Reynolux products by BBA 

are no longer necessary? To be honest, lt would be great if we could both save some time ... 

No, I am afraid. This is not the case. 

- If not, we would like to run the two audits for both products Reynobond and Reynolux at the same time 

at Merxheim, like it happened beginning of this year. Could we plan this when it is the good time? 

Yes, this can definitely be done. I will be in touch with our inspection team on this regard. 

Please send me your feedback regarding these first answers, I stay at your full disposal if you need any information. 

Have a nice day, 

Regards, 

Nicolas REMY 
Structural Engineer 

Arconic Architectural Products SAS 
2 rue Marie Curie 68500 Merxheim, France 
Office: I nicolas .remy@alcoa .com I www .arconic.com/aap 

Arconlc will launch in 2016 

ARCONIC 
www.alcoa.com/arconic 

De: Valentina Amoroso [mailto:vamoroso@bba.star.co.uk] 

Envoye: mardi 18 octobre 2016 09:59 

A: Remy, Nicolas <Nicolas.Remy@alcoa.com> 

Cc: Wehrle, Claude <Ciaude.Wehrle@arconic.com> 

Objet: EXT: RE: S160286 Review of BBA Agrement Certificate 08/4510 
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Hi Nicolas, 

Thanks for your reply. 

We can change the Company name but this will be done in the Reissue that will follow the current review. I don't 

know if you are familiar with our procedures but we carry out a Certificate review every three years to review that 

data and information from the Certificate holder are still relevant and in line with our Certificate, review of the 

performance and a general check of the standards and regulations quoted in the Certificate to see whether they are 

still up to date. 

Following the Review, in the Reissue project we will apply all the changes highlighted in the review plus any change 

that has been agreed with the certificate holder. In order for me to make the request to change the Certificate 
holder's name I would need some background data from you. For example have Alcoa changed their name or have 

they been bought by a different company? 

Regards, 

Valentina. 

Valentine Amoroso 
MSc Hons, ProfGradiMMM 
Project Manager 

British Board of Agrement 
Bucknalls Lane, Watford 
Herts WD25 9BA* 
T 
D 

www.bbacerts.co.uk 

te · t 1 If )'Q'III hove tootlilm:; <11 bwt JTlGlpr"Of;ti.:;e in wr tnduij.tfy. 
gra y' pJ-CQf1taCt U"5' jn COI'Ifulenoe' at in~9ftty@bm..s~r.~;cu,tk 

* If you ore visiting the BBA using sate llite navigation, p lease use al terna tive p ostcode WD25 9NH 

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
regulatory compliance and for the protection of our clients and business, we may monitor and read emails sent to and from our server(s). 
British Board of Agrement, a company limited by guarantee, registered in England No 878293. 
Registered Office British Board of Agrement, Bucknalls Lane, Garston, Watford, Hertfordshire WD25 9BA. 

From: Remy, Nicolas [mailto:Nicolas.Remy@alcoa.com] 

Sent: 18 October 2016 06:32 
To: Valentina Amoroso <vamoroso@bba.star.co.u k> 

Cc: Wehrle, Claude <Ciaude.Wehrle@arconic.com> 

Subject: 5160286 Review of BBA Agrement Certificate 08/4510 
Importance: High 

Dear Valentina AMOROSO, 

I will be the Project Manager responsible for our BBA Agrement Review as well, I am pleased to read you. 

First of all, we would like to inform you that Alcoa Architectural Products changes its name for Arconic, effective first 

of November. As your estimated time for the completion of this project is about 4 months, would it be possible to 
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consider changing the name of the company and its logo on the official documents during the Review process? 

What would it mean both on your and our side? 

Regarding your request, please note that I will come back to you with all the required documents within the 11th of 

November. 

Have a nice day, 

Best regards, 

Nicolas REMY 
Structural Engineer 

Arconic Architectural Products SAS 
2 rue Marie Curie 68500 Merxheim, France 
Office: nicolas.remy@alcoa.com I www.arconic.com/aap 

Arconlc will launch in 2016 

ARCONIC 
www.alcoa.comfarconic: 

De: Valentina Amoroso [mailto:vamoroso@bba.star.co.uk] Envoye: mercredi 12 octobre 2016 17:09 A: 
claude.wehrle@alcoa.com Cc: Claude.5chmidt@alcoa.com; celine.antal@alcoa.com Objet: EXT: 5160286 Review of 

BBA Agrement Certificate 08/4510 Importance : Haute 

Dear Claude Wehrle, 

Re: BBA Project No 5160286 Review of Certificate No 08/4510- Reynobond Architecture Wall Cladding Panels 

I have been designated as the Project Manager responsible for coordinating the review of your BBA Certificate 

08/4510 and your name has been advised to me by as our main liaison contact for this work. 

Our estimated time for the completion of this project is approximately 4 months and to initiate the work required 

for this review within that period, we require the following information to be provided to the BBA by Alcoa 

Architectural Products: 

1. Written confirmation from Alcoa Architectural Products that there have been no changes to the raw materials, 

manufacturing process or quality control procedure, other than those already notified to the BBA. 

2. A copy of the current UK technical literature, CE Marking (if applicable) and installation instructions relating to the 

Certificated product. 

3. A list of customer complaints (if any) relating to product quality for the projects in the UK and the action taken to 

resolve them. 

4. Recent copies of completed quality control sheets for the manufacture of the product. 

As part of this Review, a report will be issued in the form of a letter at the end of the job. 
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In order that there are no delays in completing the review, I would be grateful if you would reply with the relevant 

information in regard to points 1 to 4 by 11th of November 2016. 

To assist us with project progress tracking, I will be most appreciative if all communications relating to this were 

labelled with our reference number for this project, this being 5160286. 

I look forward to hearing from you in the near future and working with you on this project. 

If you have any questions or observations in regard to this request, please do not hesitate to contact me (find my 
contact details below). 

Yours sincerely, 

Valentina. 

Valentina Amoroso 

MSc Hons, ProfGradiMMM 

Project Manager 

British Board of Agrement 

Bucknalls Lane, Watford 

Herts WD25 9BA * 
T 

D 

www. bbacerts.co. u k<http:/ /www. bbacerts.co. u k/> 

[BBA 50th Roundel Logo_small] 

[Integrity 468x60 v6]<mailto:integrity@bba.star.co.uk?subject=lntegrity> 

* If you are visiting the BBA using satellite navigation, please use alternative postcode WD25 9NH This e-mail and 
any attachment(s) are intended for the above-named only and may be confidential. If you are not the named 

recipient please notify us immediately and delete all copies on your system. You must not copy or disclose the 

contents to any third party. E-mail is not a fully secure communications medium and please take this into account 
when sending e-m ail to us. We have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment to this e-m ail is 

free of viruses or other harmful code. However, we cannot accept liability for any loss or damage incurred or 

sustained as a result of viruses or other harmful code, and would strongly advise that you carry out your own virus 

checks before opening any attachment. The BBA accepts no responsibility for personal emails, or emails 

unconnected with the company's or clients' business. Please note that to ensure regulatory compliance and for the 

protection of our clients and business, we may monitor and read emails sent to and from our server(s). 

British Board of Agrement, a company limited by guarantee, registered in England No 878293. 

Registered Office British Board of Agrement, Bucknalls Lane, Garston, Watford, Hertfordshire WD25 9BA. 

EMEA Legal Entity Information: http ://www.alcoa.com/global/en/general/legal europe.asp 
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